Tim Roth

From: WERNER, ROBERT <wernerr@psd401.net>
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 10:30 AM
To: VIVIAN, PATRICIA

Cc: Tim Roth

Subject: RE: Tim Roth - Sisters High School

Tim,

Levi Kroll is in good standing at GHHS and would be eligible to participate fully in athletics if still at our school.
Let me know if there is anything else | can provide.
Thanks much,

Bob Werner, Athletic Director
Gig Harbor High School

5101 Rosedale Street NW

Gig Harbor, WA 98335
253-530-1407 (work)

253 -1673 (cell)

i
Teammates Inspiring Determination, Effort, and Sportsmanship

From: VIVIAN, PATRICIA

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 10:21 AM
To: WERNER, ROBERT

Subject: FW: Tim Roth - Sisters High School

From: Tim Roth [mailto:tim.roth@sisters.k12.or.us]
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 10:14 AM

To: VIVIAN, PATRICIA <vivianp@psd401.net>
Subject: RE: Tim Roth - Sisters High School

Hi Vivian,

I am following up. | need an email from your AD or principal releasing Levi Kroll in good standing (or not in good
standing) from Gig Harbor High School. Let me know if I can help in any way.

Thanks

Tim Roth
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